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PARISE OF INCH LAWRENCE

Inch St. Lawrence Ph. -- Beoundary Surveyor 1
Inis Sen Labhrais, Islesnd of St. Leurence.
Inch St. Laurence —-— de O'D.

- Sur. & Val. Report 1824
-= inhabibtants
-- Revd, HMatthew [core,

Incunrbent
Isert lLaurence - Hevd. Wm. Power, P.FP.
Isert Laurence -~ Ferrar's Hist. of Limerick
Inshinlawrence -- Down Survey Kap
Inssinlewrence ~- Civil Survey 1654-56

This psrish is situated sbout 6 miles S.E. of the City
of Limerick. It is bounded on the E. by Csherconlish
Parish; E. by Ludden Parish; W. by part of Ludden Ph.
and by Caherelly Tarish; and S. by the FParishes of

ahereily and Myilybrood.

2,203 acres statute measure. It consists wholly of daxry
pasture and tillage land. Its surface is made somewhat
uneven by a few hills; but these are green and good pasture.
Tts principal road 1s that passing through its ﬁ. end,

and passing vetween Limerick and Csherconlishy and off

this road another 1@&&5 southwards through the centre of

the parish into the Parish of Caherelly. It has a small
chapel, near which is a bvurisl ground containing s well,
which is dedicated to ©t. Laurence and is much resorted

to.

Townlands %e.

Dallvyhoodaun ~— B.S. 2
I
Daile Ui Thusddin, O0'Tuaden's town.
Ballyhoodane -~ de 0'D,
- Inhebitants
Ballyhudane -— Tithe Compn. Book
-- Revd. Wm. Fower, I'yF.
Bezllinoodane -=- Down Survey
Ballihudane - Givil Survey 1654-56
Ballyhowden -- fcts of Settlement %Ze.

This townland is situzted in the S.E. end of the parish,
and is bounded on the E. by Bzllybrood Ph.; #. by the Td.
of Ballybricken East; N. by the Tds. of Knockroe Wilson
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Ballyhoodaun (contd.,)
and Knockroe Mason;y &and S. by Caherelly Fh.

This townland contains 305 acres, which are arable.
So0il pertly deep, without limestone, producing potatoes,
corn, flax and some wheast. The proprietor Sir Thomas
Robverts, Bart. hzs it let to 6 tenants by leases of one
life at £2 2s. per acre. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. to
15.84. per scre & yearly. Tithe 1s. per ascre. Bog used
for fuel is very scarce.

Ballybricken East. - BeSe 3
Baile Bhricin, Brickin's town.
Ballybricken E. == Jde 0'De

-- Revd Wm. Fowery, T.FP.
-= Inhabitanis

Bgllivbrickine ~= Civil Survey 1654-56
Bzllybricken -- fets of Cettlement Zc.

Situsted in the FN.E. end of the pasrish, snd is bounded
on the E. by the Td. of rnockroe Masony; N, and W. by the
Td., of Ballybricken West; and S. by Csherelly Parish.

It contzins 185 =scres, which sre srable. Soil light
and gravelly, without limestone, producing potatoes, corn
and flzx. The proprietor Wm. Holland, Esq. hee it let to
3 tensnts by leases of one life and 21 years at £2 15s,
to £3 per acre. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.8d4. per
acre + yesrls. Tithe 1s.3d. per acre. 3Bog used for fuel
is very scarce.

Dallybricken West - BeT, 4

Por nome see under Zsllybricken EKest.

Sitvated in the W. end of the parish, snd is bounded
on the B. by the Td. of Ballybricken Ezst; HN. by Brufea
Td.s and W. and S. by Caherelly Fh. '

It contains 321 acres, which cre arable and without
limestone. Soil 1light and zravelly, producing potatoes,
corn and flex. The proprietor Richard Rice, Esq. has it
let to Patk. Culle, and he again to 10 tenants by leases
of one life in farms of BC to 1B acres, and st £2 2s. per
acre. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d4. to 1s.8d. per acre half
yearly., Tithe 1s.6d. per acre. Bog used for fuel is
very scarce. The prevsiling names are "Dwyers”.

Broofea -~ B.S. | 5
Brdigh PFidh, the woody fort.
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Broofea {(contd.)

Brufea ' - Js O'D,
-- Sur. & Val. Report 1824
Bruefesa -~ Tithe Compn. Book 1826
-- Revd, Wm. Power, P.P.
Broofea -- Barony Hap

Situated in the W. end of the parish, snd is bounded on
the E. by the td. of Ynockroe Masony W. by Ludden Fh.;
K. by the Td. of Ineh St. Laurence South; and S. by the
Td. of Ballybricken Vest.

Conteing 49 =cres, which sre arable and without lime-~
stone. S01l light and gravelly, producing potstoes, corn
and flax. The proprietor Edwd., B. Fartopp, Esq. has it
let per his zzent David Rochey, IEsge. to 5 tenants at will
in farms of 10 to 2 scres and at £1 15s. per acre. Lo. Cess
generally 1s.2d. to 1s.6d. per scre 3 yearly. Tithe 1s.64d.

<

per acre. Dog used for fuel is very scarce.

Inch St. Lewrence lorth -~ B.S,. 6
See name of psrish.

Situated in the ¥. end of the parish, znd is bounded on
the E. by Csherconlish Ph.y W. by Ludden Phe; S. by the
Tds of Inch S%. Lszurence South; and H. by Ceherconlish
Ferish.

Contains 344 acres, which are srable. BSoill light and
gravelly, without limestone, producing potatoes, corn,
wheat and flax. The proprietor Wilmot lassy, Esg. has it
let per his agent Robert Dizney, Fsc. to 16 tenants by
leases of one life or 21 years at £2 12s. per acre including
tithes, and in farms of 27 to 2 scres. Co. Cess generally
1s.4d. to 1s.6d. per acre + yearly. Bog used for fuel is

B

very scarce, FPrevailing Fames - Hickeys.

Inch St. Laurence South —— BeSo 7
See name of parish.

Situated in the W. end of the parish, and bvounded on the
Ny by the Td. of Inch S%. Lsurence lNorth; W. by Ludden Ph.s

and S. by Brufea Td.

Contains 128 =acres, which sre arable and with some lime-
gtone, ©So0il deep, producing potatoes, corn, wheat and flax.
The proprietor Zdwd. B. Hartopp, Esg. has it let per his
agent to 6 tenants, one with s lezse of 3 lives, at £1 10s.
per acre in farms of 30 to 1% acres. Co. Cess generally
18.2d. to 18.8d. per acre % yesrly. Tithe 1s.6d. per acre.
Pog used for fuel is very scesrce. Frevailing Names - Brynes,

R Y
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Enockroe Mason -~ Be Be 8
Cnoc Ruadh, red hill.
¥nockroe Kason -— Ju C'D,
-- Revd. Ws Power P.P.
Enockrue -— Tithe Compn. Book 1826

-— Barony Map

Situated in the centre of the parish, and is .bounded
on the E. by the Td. of Knockroe Wilson; W. by Brufea Td.;
H. by the Td. of Inch St. Laurence South; &nd S. by the
Td. of Ballyvricken Zast.

Contsins 446 =zcres, which are arable. Soil light and
and rocky and without limestone, producing potatoes, corn,
and flax. The proprietor Edwd. B. Hartopp, Esq. has it
let per his agent Mr. David Roche to 27 tenents in farms
of 45 to 1% acres and at 15s. to £1 15s. per acre (4 ten-
ants have leases of one life). Co. Cess generslly 1s.4d.
~to 1¢.8d. per zore 3 yesrly. Tithe 1s.6d. to 10d. per acre.
Bog used for fuel is very scarce. Prevailing Hames -
fdyans, '

33
»
2

Enockroe Wilson ——

For name see azbove.

Situated in the E. end of the parish, and is bounded
on the E. by Newtown Td.; W. by the Td. of Knockroe
Mesons; N. by the Td. of Pust South; end S. by Bsllyhoodsun
Townland.,

Contains 26%¢ acres, which are arable and without lime-
stone« Coil light, vroducing votetoes, corn, flax and
some wheat. The proprietor Thomas M. Wilson, Esq., has
part of it let to 6 tenants, znd the remainder to Edwd.
Fitzgerald, Esq.; and the latter again tc 12 more tenants
by a term of 31 years at £2 28, per scre in fzrms of 22
tc 1% acres.d yearly Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.8d.
per acre. Tithe 1s. per acre. Bog used for fuel is in
abundance. FPrevaeiling lames - Powers.

lewtown - B.S. 10
Beile Nua, new town.

Fewtown - Jde 0'D,
~- Tithe Compn. Book 1826
-- llevd. Wm. Tower, F.P.
-~ Inhabitants
-— Barony Yap
Situated in the E. end of the parish, snd is bounded
on the E. and N. by Caherconlish Ph.; W..by the Td. of
Enockroe Wilson; and S. by Ballybrood Ph,



812

Newtown (contd,.)

Conteins BE acrés, which are srable and without lime-
stone. Soil pzrtly deep, producing potatoes, corn and
flax. The proprietor Ceptain Thos. ¥. Wilson has it let
t0 one tenant by & lease of one life at £3 per acre. Co.
Cess generally 1s.2d4. to 1s.8d4. per acre % yearly, and
Tithe 18.6d. per d0._

Pust North -- B.S. . 11a
Post, a post.
Fust Yorth - de 0'D.
- Inhabitants
Pusst - Tithe Compn. Book

- Revd, We. Fower, F.D.

Situated in the N, end of the psarish, and is bounded
orn the B, and ¥, by Caherconlish Th.y W. by the Td. of
Inch ©4%. Laurence North; and S. by the Td. of Pust
South.

Contains 47 =zcres, which are erazble. Soil partly
deep and without limestone, producing potatoes, corn,
wheat and flax. The proprietor Hichard Waunsell, Esq.
hag it let to one tenant by & lease of one life at
£2 178. per acres Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.84.
per acre & yearly, and Tithe 1s.6d4. per scre. Bog used
for fuel is very scearce.

Pust South . -= B.S, 12
For name see above. ’

Situsted in the E. end of the parish, and is bounded
on the E. by Caherconlish Ph.3 W. by the Td. of Inch
St. Lewrence Northsy; N. by the Tde. of Pust Horth; end
S« by the Td. of Enockroe Wilson.

Contains 49% acres, which zre srable and without
limestone. Soil partly deep, producing potatoes, corn,
wheat and flax. The proprietor Captain Wm. ¥ilson has
it let to 3 tenants by leeses of one life at £3 per
sore. Co. Cess generally 1s.6d. t0 1s.4d. per scre &
yearly, and Tithe 1s. per zcre., Dog used for fuel is in
sreat scarcity.

Hliscellaneous Features

Inch 54, Laurence Chapel -— Inhsbitants 13
See parish nasme. J. 0'D.

Situsted in the townland of Inch St. Laurence Noxrth,
and near the middle of the south boundaxy. It is N. of
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Inch St. Laurence Chapel (contd.)

the rosd from Croom to Csherconlish.

This chapel was built in 1837 ut the expense of about
£500 collected off the parish. It is capable of contain-
ing ©00 persons. Attached to it 1s 2 grave yard, in the
centre of which are the remains of zn ancient church and
a holy well dedicated to St. Laurence. A Pattern used to
be held here yearly, but has been discontinued for some
time., Notwithstanding, the inhabitants still perform
devotions at it. It is sald to have been revesled in a
dream to & men named licky, about 100 yesrs ago, that the
waters of this well could cure one of the inhabitants of
a sore, from which he had long suffered. The cure proved
effective, and the water of the well has since been highly
esteemed, Hicky's grendchildren still live in the
neighbourhood. :

Inch St. Laurence Hational School 14

Situeted in the Td. of Inch £%. Laurence Horth, and
about 1 chain south of Inch St. Laurence Chapel.

This school was firset estzblisghed in 1832 at the ex~
pense of £32, paid by the parishioners; after which it
came under the patronage of the Beard of Hducation, from
which the laster derives a sslary of £12 per arnum, besides
a perny per week from the bebtter-off scholars. Its pres-
ent (1839) number of scholars on the Roll is 126 boys and
83 girls, and its dsily average attendance is 8C, of whom
6 were Frotestants in 1838, none in 183°.

Spa Vell - Inhesbitents 15

fitusted in the N.W. corner of the Td. of Fust South,
end attached to the south side of the road from Croom fo
Caherconlish.

This well ig about 3 feet in diszmeter, end is ccvered
by & smell house, about 5 feet high. 1Its water, which
proceeds from iron, is esteemed good.

Poul & Naffrinn - Inhzbitants 16

Poll an sifrinn, the hole of the kass, i.e., a hole
in which the Perish Priest used to say Kass during the
rigorous execution of the Fenal Laws agsinst the Homan
Csztholics. :

liass Yit(Eng.) -~ Inhsbitants
Foulanaffrin -— J. C'D.

Situzted in the west end of the Td. off Inch St. Laurence



Poul a Naffrinn {(conitd.)

¥orth, and south of the road from Croom to Csherconlish,
This is a smell pit, sbout 2 chains in dismeter and sbout

15 feet deep, placed on the face of a hill, and round which

grows a few hawthron bushes.

Greenan Castle --~ Inhsbitants 17
Grianfén, a2 solarium, any beautiful sunny spot.

Greenan Czgtle - Jde C'D.

Situated in the N,V. extremity of the Td. of Inch St.
Laurence North, at the E. boundary of the same, =nd to the
Bast of the roed from Limerick to Csherconlish,

Greenan Czgtle, of which there is nothing to be seen
at present, steod on s smell hill, about 5 chains in
diameter, znd sbout 50 feet high from the level of the road.
It is now cultivated.

Thobar nz cnabs - Inhzbhitants 18

M «../' " 1 3 b s

Tobar ne Cnéibe, well of the henmp.
The Hemp %ell {IEng.) —— Inhsbitants
Tohernacnebig —— C’”fu-

Situated in the H. corner of the townland of Inch 5%,
Lzurence South, and zbout 10 chains K. of Tobernagreana.

This well is placed in & cultivated field. It is zsbout
4 feet in dismeter «nd of pure spring water, with a small
rivulet flowing from it. It took its name from hemp having
been sown in that field some time &ago.

O

Thobar na Greine - Inhebitants 1

The Sunny Yell (¥ng.) ~- Inhabitents
Tobar ne (réine, the well of the sun. J. 0'D.
Tobernagresna - de U'D. '

Situated in the M. part of the Td. of Enockroe Hason,
and zvout 10 chains O. of Tobernacnsbia.

This well, which is in 2 green field, is zbout 4 feet in
diameter and of pure epring water. It takes its name from
its situetion, which is in full sunshine.

Cruckaun Cunneelly -— Inhabitants 20

e . .
Cnocén Confhaela, Conneely's hillock.
EKnockaunconneely - ds 0'D. -
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Cruckaun Cunneelly (contd.)

Situated on the boundary between the tds. of Pust Horth
and Tust South; a&lsc on the road from Croom to Cahercon-
lish, and at the BE. boundary of the parish.

This is & fort through which the road runs. It was
circular and about 2 chains in dismeter. Its N. side,
about 80 feet high, is overgrown with hawthorn bushes. It
took its neme from & man of the name of Conneely who
lived near it.

Shan Coursght -— Inhasbitants 21

o~y 3 et
Gesn-Chuirt, old court. dJ. 0'D.

Shancourt - s U'Da
0ld Cours - Inhabitants

Situsted in the centre of the Td. of Knockroe Hason.

It is the suomit of a large hill, sbout 4 mile in
diameter and proportionslly high. It is rocky and green
pagture, and commands zn extensive view. It is said to
derive its name from a Court, which was thereon in former
times, the remains of which now form a gressg-covered
nrotuberance on the summit.

ihe na bhoar —~= Ivhabitants | 22

7 - )
4th ns bhFear, ford of the men.

Ahnavar - Jd. 0D,

Rises in the Fh. of llerbertstown, runs K. separsting
same and Ballybrood Fh from the Fhs, of Caherelly and
Inch St. Laurence, and fells a2t length through part of
Caherconlish Fh. into the River Groodye.

This iz & small river, sbout 3 or 4 feet in breadth,
with & gravelly bottom. A factious convention was once
held at this stream in & small hollow on the road from
Caherconlish to Rallybrood Fh., zndéd from the number of
men that zssembled the ford took its name, snd then the
rivulet.

ee Letter 23
In the Townland of Inch St. Laurence South,

[42]

Mount 5t. Lawrence -

The residence of Joseph Harman, IE8¢.

End of the Parish of Inch 8t. Lsurence

AR




